
Charles River Remedies LLC  

31 Church Street  

Retail Dispensary Special Permit  

  

  

October 31, 2019  

  

Cambridge Planning Board  

Ms. Catherine Preston Connolly, Chair  

City of Cambridge  

344 Broadway  

Cambridge, MA 02139  

  

Re: Retail Cannabis Special Permit #352 (31 Church Street)  

  

  

Dear Planning Board Members and Staff;  

  

Dear Ms. Connolly,  

  

Please accept this consent on behalf of Charles River Remedies LLC to 

extend the Planning Board decision filing deadline with the City Clerk until the  

January 16, 2020.   

  

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.        

     

               Sincerely,  

  

               Leah Samura  


